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Date June &8, 2015

Be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Des Moines, Iowa.

That the following application is hereby submitted for consideration to the lowa
Alcoholic Beverages Division of the Iowa Department of Commerce:

Shop N Save, 1829 6™ Avenue, Class E Liquor License with C Beer and B Wine Permit.
(Zoning Department recommends denial).

Moved by to deny.
COUNCIL ACTION | YEAS | NAYS | PASS | ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE
COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
rpiaw certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
GRaY among other proceedings the above was adopted.
HENSLEY
MAHAFFEY IN WITNESS.WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
—— hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.
TOTAL
MOTION CARRIED APPROVED
Mayor City Clerk
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June 3, 2015

Shop N Save Food, LLC
Shop N Save

1829 6t Avenue

Des Moines, 1A 50314

Sent by email: ALLCH11@ME.COM

Re: 1829 6' Avenue — Class E liquor License and C Beer Permit with B Wine Permit

Dear Sir/Madam,

The application by Shop N Save Food LLC, for a new Class E Liquor License and C Beer Permit
with B Wine Permit for the University Grocery at 1829 6'" Avenue is scheduled to come before
the Des Moines City Council for consideration on June 8, 2015.

On April 22, 2015, the Zoning Board of Adjustment denied a Conditional Use Permit for the sale
of wine and beer at this premises.

Ordinance No. 15,133, passed September 10, 2012, amended Section 134-954 of the Des
Moines Municipal Code, to require all new businesses selling alcoholic liquor, wine or beer
obtain a conditional use permit before commencing operation, and to require all existing
businesses that have continuously held an alcoholic liquor license or a wine or beer permit
since July 1, 2012, obtain a Conditional Use Permit to continue selling alcoholic liquor, wine or
beer after December 31, 2013.

Since the sale of alcoholic beverages at this premises is now prohibited without a Conditional
Use Permit the City staff is obligated to recommend that the application be denied.

SuAnn Donovan

Deputy Zoning Enforcement Officer
602 Robert D. Ray Drive

Des Moines, IA 50315
smdonovan@dmgov.org




